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State of Florida 
n 

ORIGINAL 

DATE: April 11,2000 
TO: 
FROM: Jennifer Brubaker, Staff Attorney, Division of Legal Services 
RE: 

All Interested Persons, Parties of Record and Office of Public 

Docket No. 981 147-WS - Investigation into potential 
by Highlands Ridge Associates, Inc. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and representatives of 
Highlands Ridge Associates, Inc. has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

3:30 p.m., Thursday, April 13,2000 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 152H (John Williams’ Ofice) 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss staffs investigation into the potential overearnings 
in Highlands County by Highlands Ridge Associates, Inc. If you have any questions about this 
conference call, please call Jennifer Brubaker at (850) 413-6228. 
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cc: Division of Water & Wastewater (J. Williams, Lingo, Rieger) 
Division of Legal Services (Gervasi) 
Division of Records & Reporting 

DOCUMENT NVMRER -DATE 

0 4 4 4 3  APRIIE 
FP SC - RE C X D  5 i3EP O R  TI  tiG 


